
 

 

 
 Gresham-Barlow  School District 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

March 6, 2014 
 



 

 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.  AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
March 6, 2014 

 
Audit Involvement Team – 5:30 p.m. 

 
Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m. 

 
Public Safety and Schools Building 

1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 
 
 
 

 I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Matt O’Connell, Chair   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair   Kent Zook, Director 
   Dale Clark, Director  
   Dan Chriestenson, Director   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Kris Howatt, Director   Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 III. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
 Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board.  If 

anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow 
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please 
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook. 

 
 IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 V.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed 
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda. 

 
 1. Minutes from Regular Board Work Session February 27, 2014 
 2. Financial Summary 
 3. Personnel Changes: 
  a. Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
  b. Renewal of Probationary Contracts 
  c. Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts 
 
 VI. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
 4. Ron Johnson:  2013 Oregon Coach of the Year Hiu 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
March 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 VII.  GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT 
 
 5. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais 
 
 VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 IX. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of 

advisory committee minutes.  No action or discussion is required by the board; 
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being 
completed by the committee(s). 

 
 6. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais 
 7. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Ketelsen, Drilling 
 8. Audit Involvement Committee Jones 
 
 XI. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 XII. CABINET REPORTS 
 
 XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
 • Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 • Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 
 XIV. CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD   (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total) 
 
 XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 9. Learning Options:  Alpha HS and Rosemary Anderson HS-East Hiu 
 10. Nutrition Services Annual Report Jones 
 11. District Leadership Changes Schlachter 
 12. Elementary Math Ketelsen 
 13. Full-Day Kindergarten in 2015-16 Harris 
 14. Weather/Emergency Closure – Consideration for Make Up Days  Bryant 
 
 XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
March 6, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 
 XVII. ACTION ITEMS 
 
  First Reading 
 
 15. School Year Calendars Bryant 
 16. Damascus Schools:  K-8 Considerations Schlachter 
 17. Classified School Employee Week Resolution Vadnais 
 18. Board Representation at Commencements Schlachter 
 19. Standards Assurance of Compliance (Division 22) Ketelsen 
 
  Second Reading 
 
 20. RFQ:  Childcare Services Harris 
 
 XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Mar. 13, 2014: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  East Orient Elementary School 
  Board Representatives:  Carla Piluso and Matt O’Connell 
 
 Mar. 20, 2014: Budget Committee Workshop 101 – 7 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) 
  1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR 
 
 Mar. 21, 2014: Budget Reduction Day 
  Schools and Offices Closed 
 
 Mar. 24-28, 2014: Spring Break 
  Schools Closed 
 
 Apr. 3, 2014: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 XIX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information. 
 
JS:lc:3/3/14:3:11 PM 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, February 27, 2014 Page 1 
 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session 

 
February 27, 2014 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday, 
February 27, 2014, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW 
Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:12 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell.  Other board 
members in attendance were Dale Clark, Kris Howatt, and Kathy Ruthruff.  Carla Piluso arrived 
at 6:25 p.m.  Dan Chriestenson and Kent Zook were absent; however, a quorum was present. 
 
The following central office administrators were present:   
 
 Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services 
 Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations 
 
Anita Harris was absent. 
 
MOTION 44 MEETING AGENDA    (6:13 p.m.)   
 
 It was moved by Dale Clark, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 4 to 0 to 

adopt the meeting agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION 45 CONSENT AGENDA    (6:14 p.m.)   
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Dale Clark and carried 4 to 0 to adopt 

the consent agenda as presented. 
 
 OSBA LEGISLATIVE POLICY COMMITTEE, POSITION 17, MULTNOMAH 

COUNTY    (6:15 p.m.)   
 
 Following discussion regarding qualifications of the two candidates and the role 

of the Legislative Policy Committee, Kris Howatt moved to elect  
Francisco Acosta Jr. for the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee, Position 17.  
Kathy Ruthruff seconded the motion and it carried 4 to 0. 

 
MOTION 46 MESD PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROPOSAL  (6:18 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt, and carried 4 to 0 to 

approve the MESD 2014-15 Programs and Services Proposal as presented for 
second reading. 

 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, February 27, 2014 Page 2 
 

 RFQ FOR CHILDCARE SERVICES  (6:23 p.m.) 
 
 The board received information regarding the process and timeline for the 

selection of childcare services, and the administration recommended that one or 
two board members serve on the selection committee.   

 
Kathy Ruthruff and Kris Howatt volunteered to serve as board representatives 
on the 2014 Childcare Services Selection Committee. 
 
POLICY REVIEW:  SECTION E, SUPPORT SERVICES  (6:25 p.m.) 
 
Jerry Jones led a review of the following policies from Section E, Support 
Services: 
 
EFAA District Nutrition and Food Services 
EFAA-AR Reimbursable School Meals and Milk Programs 
EFAB School Food Service Meal Charge Policy 
EGAAA Reproduction of All Copyrighted Materials 
EGAAA-AR Guidelines for the Use of Copyrighted Materials 
EGACA Cellular Telephones 
EGACA-AR Cellular Telephones 
EHA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
EFD Food Preparation 

 
These policies will be presented for second reading and adoption at a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Jones also handed out the following policies for board members to review 
before the April 17, 2014, work session: 
 
BFD Board Policy Implementation 
IGAI Human Sexuality, AIDS/HIV, Sexually Transmitted Diseases, 
 Health Education 
JECB Admission of Nonresident Students 
JECB-AR Admission of Nonresident Students 
JF/JFA Student Rights ad Responsibilities 
JFC Student Conduct 
JFCJ Weapons in the Schools 
JG Student Discipline 
JGAB Use of Restraint and Seclusion 
JGAB-AR Use of Restraint and Seclusion 
JHCA Physical Examinations of Students 
JHCA/JHCB Immunization, Physical Examination and Vision 
 Screening/Eye Examination 
 
These policies contain revisions required by legislation and must be adopted by 
June 30, 2014.  For this reason, the board will be asked to discuss them for first 
reading at the April 17, 2014, work session. 
 
RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION (7:25 p.m.) 
 
The board recessed into executive session at 7:25 p.m. to discuss negotiations as 
provided by ORS 192.660(2)(d).   



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, February 27, 2014 Page 3 
 

RECONVENE  (7:35 p.m.) 
 

The regular meeting was reconvened at 7:35 p.m. 
 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS  (7:35 p.m.) 
 
 Feb. 28, 2014: Mid-Year Planning Session – 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 Mar. 6, 2014: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 ADJOURNMENT    (8:21 p.m.) 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:21 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE:  No. 2 – Financial Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Business Office – December marked the end of another calendar 

year.  For the business office, this means the payroll team has 
worked to close the calendar year. The W-2s have been provide to 
employees and have also been published in the employee web-
portal. 

 
 The business office has been working with our insurance 

(benefits) Agent of Record Moloney + O’Neill to review the 
impact on the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.  The 
health care reform bill was signed into law March 2010.  The 
changes made by the health care reform law go into effect over a 
period of years. Some of the law’s changes are already in effect.  
Some key changes go into effect starting 2014 and continue 
through 2018. 

 
 Budget – Oregon’s Office of Economic Analysis released its 

quarterly revenue forecast and presented their findings to the 
legislature.  State Senator Laurie Monnes Anderson said that the 
forecast has brought some very welcome news for Oregon’s 
schools: the Senator indicated that improvements in local property 
tax estimates means that Oregon school will receive almost $100 
million in additional funding next year.  The Senator also said this 
means Gresham-Barlow School District will receive $1,230,293 in 
additional funds.   

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Financial Report as of January 31, 2014 
MATERIALS: 2. Quarterly Investment Report as of December 31, 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh 



As of January 31, 2014
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Financial Report 2013-2014         

03-06-14 Board - Report 2013-14 - MAR 1

Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Jan QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget

Revenue
Current Taxes -                  20,807,317     209,814          1,259,814       1,065,000       23,132,131      21,017,131      23,445,472      (313,341)
Prior Year Taxes 215,613          207,135          38,653            93,653            145,000          661,401           461,401           680,000           (18,599)
Other Taxes / Interest 25,105            211                 2,417              2,733              295                 28,344             27,733             7,500               20,844

Total Taxes 240,718          21,014,663     250,884          1,356,200       1,210,295       23,821,876      21,506,265      24,132,972      (311,096)

Common School Fund -                  -                  -                  615,673          603,705          1,219,378        -                   994,424           224,954
County School Fund -                  -                  -                  1,687              5,984              7,671               -                   25,000             (17,329)
Federal Forest Fees -                  -                  -                  13,282            -                  13,282             -                   5,000               8,282
State School Fund (SSF) 23,685,103     17,780,139     5,930,320       17,816,116     11,898,376     71,179,734      47,395,562      71,445,497      (265,763)

Other SSF Revenue 23,685,103     17,780,139     5,930,320       18,446,758     12,508,065     72,420,065      47,395,562      72,469,921      (49,856)
23,925,821     38,794,802     6,181,204       19,802,958     13,718,360     96,241,941      68,901,827      96,602,893      (360,952)

  
High Cost Disability -                  -                  -                  -                  500,000          500,000           -                   500,000           0
Prior Year SSF -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   0
State Restricted -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   0

Other State Revenue -                  -                  -                  -                  500,000          500,000           -                   500,000           0

Tuition / Transportation 1,369              18,045            4,308              16,004            83,953            119,371           23,722             115,000           4,371
Earning on Investment 22,515            34,278            15,585            42,396            32,533            131,722           72,378             175,000           (43,278)
Student Fees / Admissions 12,128            50,917            103,292          118,549          176,272          357,866           166,337           340,000           17,866
Rentals 41,735            40,922            24,878            90,334            41,413            214,404           107,535           220,000           (5,596)
Donations 31,908            34,301            163,262          163,262          86,058            315,529           229,471           160,000           155,529
Services to other Funds 2,609              26,634            -                  -                  217,621          246,864           29,243             250,000           (3,136)
Misc. 39,083            188,888          6,482              34,517            59,885            322,373           234,453           410,000           (87,627)
MESD Transfer -                  2,169,298       -                  -                  -                  2,169,298        2,169,298        1,872,667        296,631
Other County Funds -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   0
Drivers' Education -                  30,450            -                  -                  -                  30,450             30,450             40,000             (9,550)
Other Federal Revenue -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   0
Child Care Development -                  10,525            3,182              4,954              17,801            33,280             13,707             33,000             280
Sale of Fixed Assets -                  2,500              -                  1,246              2,090              5,836               2,500               5,000               836
Bond Proceeds -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   0
TRANFERS -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                   -                   0

Total Other Revenue 151,347          2,606,758       320,989          471,262          717,626          3,946,993        3,079,094        3,620,667        326,326

$24,077,168 $41,401,560 $6,502,193 $20,274,220 $14,935,986 $100,688,934 $71,980,921 $100,723,560 (34,626) 71.5%
   5,500,000        BFB Budget

Expenditures   
Licensed Salaries 2,701,618       8,062,830       2,686,118       8,086,118       13,400,000     32,250,566      13,450,566      32,607,948      357,382
Support Staff Salaries 1,351,078       2,448,939       809,715          2,439,715       3,630,000       9,869,732        4,609,732        10,053,254      183,522
Admin Salaries 1,189,278       1,177,877       396,046          1,191,046       1,192,500       4,750,701        2,763,201        4,695,163        (55,538)
Confidential Salaries 139,821          143,961          46,912            140,912          141,000          565,694           330,694           562,605           (3,089)
Subs' / Temp Salaries 287,751          906,802          221,592          749,410          1,184,681       3,128,644        1,416,145        3,350,353        221,709

Total Salaries 5,669,546       12,740,409     4,160,383       12,607,201     19,548,181     50,565,337      22,570,338      51,269,323      703,986

PERS 1,238,684       2,978,808       971,262          2,961,262       4,365,000       11,543,754      5,188,754        12,079,796      536,042
FICA 427,247          955,264          313,604          943,604          1,473,000       3,799,115        1,696,115        3,901,131        102,016
Insurance 1,290,053       3,027,828       1,006,784       3,012,784       4,756,000       12,086,665      5,324,665        12,101,340      14,675
Other Benefits 235,758          334,974          127,227          377,227          500,000          1,447,959        697,959           1,581,575        133,616

Total Benefits 3,191,742       7,296,874       2,418,877       7,294,877       11,094,000     28,877,493      12,907,493      29,663,842      786,349

Purchased Services 1,464,672       3,519,394       1,022,627       3,372,627       4,000,000       12,356,693      6,006,693        12,112,303      (244,390)
Charter School Payments 1,849,483       1,446,086       504,044          1,514,044       1,060,000       5,869,613        3,799,613        5,109,223        (760,390)
Supplies & Materials 437,852          507,086          129,468          419,468          430,000          1,794,406        1,074,406        2,159,868        365,462
Capital Outlay 79,277            33,190            120,706          150,706          20,000            283,173           233,173           163,867           (119,306)
Other Objects 567,076          84,456            5,786              9,286              63,000            723,818           657,318           723,102           (716)
Transfers 550,000          -                  -                  -                  -                  550,000           550,000           550,000           0

$13,809,648 $25,627,495 $8,361,891 $25,368,209 $36,215,181 $101,020,533 $47,799,034 $101,751,528 $1,492,101 47.0%

Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 4,472,032         

Beginning Cash Balance   $6,530,804 $0   

 $106,223,560 Budget

       $6,530,804  
      6.5%  (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)

Expenditure Summary

Salaries 22,570,338    47.2%
Benefits 12,907,493    27.0%
Purchased Serv 9,806,306      20.5%
Supplies 1,074,406      2.2%
Capital Outlay 233,173         0.5%
Other Objects 657,318         1.4%
Transfers 550,000         1.2%
 47,799,034$  100.0%

 

GENERAL FUND

Total Formula Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES



As of December 31, 2013
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Quarterly Investment Report
2013-14

2-06-14 Investment Report - QTR2 2

Investment Description Date 
Purchased

Maturity 
Date

Yield to 
Maturity        

(A)

Cost                                                  
(B)

Percent of 
Portfolio

Local Government Investment Pool n/a n/a 0.540% $41,221,459.26 95.65%

Local Government Investment Pool (PERS Bonds) n/a n/a 0.540% $1,866,477.28 4.33%

US Bank Money Market Accounts n/a n/a 0.020% $0.00 0.00%

Umpqua Bank Money Market Account n/a n/a 0.150% $7,555.90 0.02%

$43,095,492.44 100.00%

(A) Rates on Local Government Pool and Money Market Accounts changes daily.
The rate is and average daily rate for the month.

(B) Cost includes accrued interest at date of purchase.

PERS - Public Employees Retirement System
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 3a - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations 

processed: 
 
 Licensed Resignations/Terminations 
 

Amanda Hassler, Resource & Methods Teacher, Functional Living 
Skills Program, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  Notice of 
resignation received February 5, 2014, effective at the end of the 
2013-14 school year. 
 
Jean Kouba-Monda, Speech Language Pathologist, .70 FTE, 
Student Support Services.  Notice of retirement received  
January 10, 2014, effective at the end of the 2013-14 school year.  
PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2014. 
 
Elizabeth Larsen, Counselor, Springwater Trail High School.  
Notice of retirement received January 16, 2014, effective at the end 
of the 2013-14 school year.  PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 
2014. 
 
Mark Mayko, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gresham High 
School.  Notice of retirement received February 18, 2014, effective 
at the end of the 2013-14 school year.  PERS retirement scheduled 
for July 1, 2014. 
 

 Classified Resignations/Terminations 
 

Barbara Gerrone, Educational Assistant-Kindergarten, Highland 
Elementary School.  Notice of retirement received February 24, 
2014, effective at the end of the 2013-14 school year.  PERS 
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2014. 

 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3a - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
March 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
 In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are 

being recommended for employment: 
 

Administrative New Hires 
 
Linda Okazaki, Director of Elementary Education, Gresham-
Barlow School District Office.  Temporary Contract 2014-15. 
Replacing Anita Harris who has retired. 

 
Classified New Hires 
 
Aimee Hewitt, Computer and Network Support Technician 1, 
Technology Center.  Replacing Colleen Thornberry who was 
reassigned due to the retirement of Debbie Kinsman. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 3b – Personnel Changes:  Renewal of Probationary Contracts  
 
 
EXPLANATION: The licensed staff listed on the following pages were employed on 

a probationary basis during the 2013-14 school year and are being 
recommended for renewal for the 2014-15 school year. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Licensed Staff Employed on a Probationary Basis in 2013-14 
 MATERIAL:  Recommended for Renewal for the 2014-15 School Year 
 2. Administrators Employed on a Probationary Basis in 2013-14 
  Recommended for Renewal for the 2014-15 School Year 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends renewal of the probationary 

contracts for the licensed staff as listed on the supplementary 
material. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



Licensed Staff Employed on a Probationary Basis in 2013-14
Recommended for Renewl for the 2014-15 School Year

Blanshan, Emily GHS Anderson, Michelle NGES Al-Obaid, Eman KCES
Burgess, Meredith NGES Avina, Laura KCES Ayers, Jennifer SSC-MS
Goltz, Joanna DMS Belt, Jarret SSSO Ballou Wells, Heather SSSO
Graham, Jalynn EGES Bliss, Annelise SSSO Benz, Henry GHS
Haidar, Michele SSSO Bredemeier, Samantha HCES Botcheos, Heather SSSO
Kahan, Teri SBHS Burda, Jordan CCMS Boyd, Patricia SSSO
Smith, Thaddaeus EGES Elliot, Elizabeth Districtwide Cook, Michelle EGES
Stubbs, Teresa SSSO Fitch, Christine KCES Deyerling, Shannon KCES
Woolworth, Emily HDES Gagne, Jenna DMMS Early, Tracy HAES

Gebbie, Lindsay CCMS Faber, Sadie WOMS
Holliday, Cassandra EOES Frank, Christopher DMMS
Hudson, Amy HIES Fulton, Richard SBHS
Keller, Jennifer WGES Galberth, Nicole SSSO
Nelson, Tara NGES Grave, Denise SSSO
Noble, Deborah HAES Hartze, Caitlin SBHS
Pettis, Julie SBHS Hemel, Jeanine GRMS
Schlachter, Bethany HIES Hull, Gloria GHS
Sluman, Brittany NGES Killiam, Kathryn SSSO
Soell, Brina HAES Nyberg, Solveig SBHS
Stover, Catherine SSC-Elem. Peterson, Shannon SSSO
Vincent, JoAnne RSO Terranova, Janet SSSO

Uhl, Holly HCES
Waggener, Sara SSSO
Wallace, Matthew EGES
Wylde, River WOMS
Yanoch, Dana SSSO

Employed 2011-2012 and/or 
Probationary III Moving to Contract 

Teacher Status

Employed 2012-2013 and/or 
Probationary II Moving to 

Probationary III

Employed 2013-2014 and/or 
Probationary I Moving to       

Probationary II



Administrators Employed on a Probationary Basis in 2013-14
Recommended for Renewal for the 2014-15 School Year

Administrators: Administrators: Administrators:
Graves, Todd HAES Barker, Kim GRMS Cantwell, Robert SSSO
Smith, Carl SSSO Kautz, Angela DO Miller, Debra SSSO
Torbert, Nancy KCES Mori, Aki GHS Pitts, Teresa SSSO

Nimz, Amy DMMS Ramirez, Enrique EGES
Schacht, Cherri SBHS
Schaefer, Michael SBHS

Employed 2011-2012 and/or 
Probationary III Moving to 

Contract Administrator Status

Employed 2012-2013 and/or 
Probationary II Moving to 

Probationary III

Employed 2013-2014 and/or 
Probationary I Moving to 

Probationary II



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No.  3c – Personnel Changes:  Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts  
 
 
EXPLANATION: The licensed staff listed below were employed during the 2013-14 

school year on a temporary basis and are being recommended for 
non-renewal for the 2014-15 school year. 

 
 Bhangu, Amy, Resource & Methods Teacher, Structured Skills 

Center-High School, Springwater Trail High School Campus.  Late 
hire and replacing Kevin Lawhon who resigned. 

 
 Cadieux, Kyla, .50 FTE, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Gresham 

High School.  Replacing Kathleen (Kate) Allen who was granted a 
partial leave of absence. 

 
 Carlson, Megan, 2nd Grade Teacher, Highland Elementary School.  

Late hire and replacing Erin Ernst who resigned. 
 
 Day, Craig, 4th and 2nd Grade Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary 

School.  Replacing Katie Lance and Melissa McGowan who were 
both granted leaves of absence. 

 
 Elsberry, Richard, .33 FTE, Chemistry Teacher, Springwater Trail 

High School Temporary due to less than .50 FTE. 
 
 Gonrowski, Jennifer, ¾ Blend Teacher, Hall Elementary School.  

Late hire and replacing Ami Shannon who was reassigned. 
 
 Grable, Matthew, Resource & Methods Teacher, Dexter McCarty 

Middle School.  Late hire and for Mike Webb who resigned. 
 
 Grieve, Christina, .50 FTE, 3rd Grade Teacher, Highland 

Elementary School.  Late hire due to class size. 
 
 Hayworth, Deanna, .50 FTE, Kindergarten Teacher, Hollydale 

Elementary School.  Late hire due to class size. 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No.  3c – Personnel Changes:  Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts  
March 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
 Ionescu, Marinela, .33 FTE, Spanish Teacher, Springwater Trail 

High School.  Temporary due to less than .50 FTE. 
 
 Jones, Jonathan, ELL Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  

Late hire and replacing Michelle Mercer who was reassigned. 
 
 Kato, Amy, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gordon Russell Middle 

School.  Replacing Kate Mackaness who has granted a leave of 
absence. 

 
 Latter, Jeffrey, .83 FTE, Language Arts Teacher, West Orient 

Middle School.  Late hire and replacing Shirley Miller who retired. 
 
 Logsdon, Kimberly, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gordon Russell 

Middle School.  Late hire and replacing Shawn Farrens who was 
reassigned. 

 
 McClellan, Nicole, Resource & Methods Teacher, Dexter McCarty 

Middle School.  Late hire and replacing Emily Miller who 
resigned. 

 
 Paz, Kamilyn, .50 FTE, ELL Teacher, Deep Creek Elementary 

School.  Late hire and replacing Jaclynn Drigen who resigned. 
 
 Reihs, Deborah, .67 FTE, Math Teacher, Gresham High School.  

Late hire due to class size. 
 
 Rimmer, Sally, .83 FTE, Language Arts Teacher, Clear Creek 

Elementary School.  Late hire and replacing Daniel Myers who 
resigned. 

 
 Roy, Michelle, Title I Teacher, Hall Elementary School.  Late Hire, 

new fte due to grant monies. 
 
 Schick, Amanda, .83 FTE, ELL and English Teacher, Sam Barlow 

High School.  Replacing a portion of Matt Lacy’s position who 
resigned and for Wendy Herrick who was granted a partial leave 
of absence. 

 
 Swan, Melissa, .50 FTE, German and English Teacher, Sam Barlow 

High School.  Late hire and replacing a portion of  Matt Lacy’s 
position, who resigned and Anne Auxier who retired. 

  
 VanDeburg, Karen, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gordon Russell 

Middle School.  Late hire and replacing Rebecca Springer who 
resigned. 

 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No.  3c – Personnel Changes:  Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts  
March 6, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 
 Vasey, Vicky, Resource & Methods Teacher, Highland Elementary 

School.  Late hire and replacing Rebecca Soltis who resigned. 
 
 Wallace, Jami, .83 FTE, Health and Math Teacher, Dexter McCarty 

Middle School.  Late hire and replacing Samuel Mershon who 
resigned. 

 
 Yand, Mollie, 5th Grade Teacher, North Gresham Elementary 

School.  Late hire due to class sizes. 
 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board non-renew 

temporary contracts for the licensed staff above as of the 
conclusion of this school year. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter  
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 4 – Ron Johnson:  2013 Oregon Coach of the Year 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Tonight the board is asked to recognize Ron Johnson, a retired 

teacher and longtime boys swim coach from Sam Barlow High 
School who was recently named the 2013 Oregon Coach of the Year 
by the National Federation of State High School Associations 
(NFHS). 

 
 A coach selected for this award must exemplify the highest 

standards of sportsmanship, ethical conduct and moral character, 
as well as have the respect of their schools and communities. 

 
 On behalf of our school district, Coach Johnson is congratulated for 

his Oregon Coach of the Year Award. 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board recognize Sam 

Barlow High School swim coach Ron Johnson as 2013 NFHS 
Oregon Coach of the Year.  

 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JKH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 5 – Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically 

presented every-other month.  Accordingly, the Foundation’s 
executive director, Victoria Alley, or a representative will be 
present this evening to report on Foundation activities. 

 
PRESENTER: Victoria Alley or a Foundation representative 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: February 6, 2014  and  March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 6 – District Advisory Council (DAC) Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meetings were held on January 16, 2014, at  

Hogan Cedars Elementary School, and February 20, 2014, at Clear 
Creek Middle School.   

 
 Kent Zook attended the January 16 DAC meeting as the school 

board’s representative, and Kris Howatt and Dale Clark attend on 
February 20, 2014. 

 
 This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC 

meetings 
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Minutes of the January 16, 2014, DAC meeting  
MATERIALS: 2. Minutes of the February 20, 2014, DAC meeting  
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 1/14 
Page 1 of 3 
DB:jnh 
 

 

             

 
2013-14 

District Advisory Council Meeting 
January 16, 2014 

  

Hogan Cedars Elementary School 

 
DAC Members present:  
Deep Creek ES   West Gresham ES  Trisha Knobbs 
East Gresham ES   Clear Creek MS  Christine Diedrich 
East Orient ES  Maise Kienle  Damascus MS 

 
 

Hall ES  Gerene Daugherty 
 Ami Kruesi 

 Dexter McCarty MS  Dawn Bures 
 

Highland ES   Gordon Russell MS  
Hogan Cedars ES  Katy Druffel 

 Jennifer Levens 
 West Orient MS Midge Collins 

Hollydale ES   Gresham HS  Dawn Bures 
 

Kelly Creek ES   Sam Barlow HS  
North Gresham ES  Capri Parker 

 Brad Parker 
 Sarah Carman 

 Springwater Trail 
HS 

 

Powell Valley ES  Alisa Goslin Davis    
 
School Board Members: Kent Zook 
 
Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, Teresa Ketelsen, and Elaine Luckenbaugh. 
 

-MINUTES- 
 

Called To Order 
 
Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed 
the evening’s agenda. 
 
Principal’s Report – Elaine Luckenbaugh, Principal of Hogan Cedars Elementary 
School 
 
Hogan Cedars Principal Elaine Luckenbaugh, gave her report.  Hogan Cedars opened 
in 2002 and currently has 28 licensed staff, 18 classified staff, and 594 students.  Sixty-
eight percent of the school population is on free/reduced lunch (the 4th largest in the 
district).  Hogan Cedars Elementary has a strong state school report card rating of 4.  
Their goal is to increase parent involvement, student achievement, and attendance.   



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 2/13 
Page 2 of 3 
AV:jnh 

 
 
Common Core Standards – Teresa Ketelsen, Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and 
Learning 
 
Teresa Ketelsen, Deputy Superintendent for Teaching and Learning presented on the 
Common Core Standards.  The Common Core Standards were adopted in 2010.  
Previously, each state had different state standards.  The common core brings consistent 
standards and curriculum across states, providing clear and strong benchmarks, and 
incorporates standards of excellence found in high achieving countries. Although not a 
federal mandate, it is state led and currently 45 states have adopted Common Core 
standards.   The goal being - to have all students college and career ready. 
  
 Focus for English Language Arts:  

• To read and understand challenging texts 
• To read and understand information text 
• To develop literacy in history/social studies, science, and technological subjects 

 
The implementation in GBSD for Kindergarten thru 10th grades was in 2011-12 and for 
grades 11 and 12 was in 2012-13. 
  
The focus for Math:  

• To establish foundations of using and understanding with whole #’s, fractions & 
decimals by 5th grade 

• To prep for geometry, algebra, probability and statistics by 8th grade 
• Emphasize applying math skills to solve real world problems in high school 

 
The implementation for GBSD in K-Algebra was in 2011 thru 2013, Sophomores in 
algebra in 2012-13 and for Algebra 2 in 2013-14. 

 
Testing for common core is thru the Smarter Balanced Assessment (in place of OAKS) 
will be taken in grades 3 thru 8 and in a student’s 11th grade year.  It is an online 
assessment (multiple choice, matching and short answer) and will be taken within the 
last 6 weeks of the school year.  Testing will start in the 2014-15 school year. 
 
Teresa also showed a video that helps to explain the common core standards.  There is 
also a website that has that video, resources for understanding the standards and a 
parent toolkit and resources.   www.ode.state.or.us/go/ccsstoolkit 
 
District Interaction with the Board – Board of Directors 
 
Kent Zook was at the meeting representing the school board.  Talking about the 
common core standards, he talked about how do we pay for it?  He will be asking those 
questions in Salem this year.  Otherwise, December was a quite month for the school 
district.   
 
 
Someone brought up the negotiations that Portland Public was having with its teachers 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 2/13 
Page 3 of 3 
AV:jnh 

union.  Community Relations Director Athena Vadnais said that this was a negotiations 
year for our district as well.  Gresham-Barlow School District does have a webpage that 
will have all the updates, who to ask if you have questions and the proposals 
exchanged will also be posted on the website.  The district is hoping all negotiations 
will be done by July. 
 
Our next meeting will be February 20, 2014 at Clear Creek Middle School.  See you then. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Dawn Bures 
DAC Chair 
 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 9/13 
Page 1 of 2 
DB:jnh 
 

 

             

 
2013-14 

District Advisory Council Meeting 
February 20, 2014 

  

Clear Creek Middle School 

 
DAC Members present:  
Deep Creek ES   West Gresham ES Jennifer Logue 

Trisha Knobbs 
East Gresham ES Melissa Smith  Clear Creek MS Christine Diedrich 
East Orient ES   Damascus MS 

 
 

Hall ES Amy Kruesi 
Gerene Daugherty 

 Dexter McCarty MS Dawn Bures 
Melissa Smith 

Highland ES   Gordon Russell MS  
Hogan Cedars ES   West Orient MS  
Hollydale ES Shannon Rist 

Megan Johnson 
 Gresham HS Dawn Bures 

Sara Pohrman 
Vonda Vensel 

Kelly Creek ES   Sam Barlow HS Sharon Tauss 
Maria Grevstad 

North Gresham ES   Springwater Trail HS  
Powell Valley ES Alisa Goslin     
 
School Board Members: Kris Howatt and Dale Clark 
 
Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, James Hiu, David Atherton, Bruce Schmidt, 
and Teresa Ketelsen. 
 

-MINUTES- 
 

Called To Order 
 
Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed the 
evening’s agenda. 
 
Principal’s Report – David Atherton, Principal of Clear Creek Middle School 
 
Principal David Atherton spoke about Clear Creek.  They have approximately 680 students.  
The school’s goals are to increase student achievement and increase community engagement 
and partnerships.  They loop their students.  The students are put into teams (2 teams per grade 
level) and those teams stay with the same teachers for all 3 years.   Another positive for the 
school is that they are down in major referrals 94% in the last 2 years.  They reinforce positive 
behavior with a lot of incentives.  One of the incentives that all of us really like was the 
“Principal’s Pull.”  Kids earn their way to get into a drawing to get the chance to pull the fire 
alarm on fire drill days.   



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 2/13 
Page 2 of 2 
AV:jnh 

 
School Safety – James Hiu 
 
The topic of the evening was School Safety.  James Hiu introduced Principal Bruce Schmidt and 
Traci VanWinkle of Gordon Russell Middle School. They discussed Student Management 
Teams.   These teams establish systems of expectations through PBIS.  There are two 
approaches.  One is the Reactive Approach – kids make mistakes, sometimes we just react.  
Consequences are tied to the infraction.  The other is the Proactive Approach – repeated 
instruction around expectations, constant communication, mediation, visibility of supervisors, 
and involving the student.  Children need to take ownership and responsibility of their 
behavior and actions.  Effective student management equals a reduced rate of major referrals, 
bullying, and  expulsions.  Part of the management team is the Campus Monitor.  Traci spoke 
about being a visible presence in the school, building relationships with the students and 
processing incidents.  The Campus Monitor does not assign consequences – the administration 
does that.  But she is involved in mediation and also listening and recording information to 
inform the administration. Each middle school has one Campus Monitor and the high schools 
each have three.  Effective student management makes the school a safe place where students 
want to be. 
 
Athena Vadnais then introduced Karen Harshfield, a counselor at East Gresham Elementary.  
She did a presentation on what to do when students are mean, tease others, or exhibit bullying 
behavior.  She spoke about the differences between those behaviors, the impact, and what is 
being done in the schools. She also shared tips parents can use if their student is being bullied. 
 
District Interaction with the Board – Board of Directors 
 
Kris Howatt and Dale Clark attended representing the school board.  Ms. Howatt recently 
returned from a lobbying trip to Washington DC.  The reauthorization of the No Child Left 
Behind Act has been passed by the House and is headed to the Senate.  It is not perfect, but it 
needs to be passed by the Senate in order to go on to the Education Committee, where 
amendments can take place.  She also mentioned the Senator Wyden is now head of the Finance 
Committee, which is a good thing.  Ms. Howatt encouraged us as parents to communicate with 
our Representatives via Twitter and Facebook.   
 
Mr. Clark will be speaking at Reynolds High School as it is National Engineering Month.  The 
board will be discussing the school bond at the next board meeting. They will be looking at 
ways to improve it, get the message out, and get more voter participation. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Dawn Bures 
DAC Chair 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 Tim Drilling 
 
DATE: February 6, 2014     March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 7 – Achievement Compact Advisory Committee:  Meeting Minutes 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 

meeting was held on January 22, 2014, in the Large Conference 
Room at the Gresham-Barlow School District Administration 
Office.  Minutes of that meeting are being provided with this 
executive summary as information only.   

 
 The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory 

committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District 
Board of Directors.  Its purpose is to recommend goals and targets 
for the 2014-15 Achievement Compact in a report to the school 
board. The advisory committee must present its recommendations 
to the board of directors by October 2, 2014. 

 
 The next meeting will be held on April 30, 2014. 
 
PRESENTERS: Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY January 22, 2014, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 
MATERIALS: Minutes 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 
January 22, 2014 
4:00 – 6:00 p.m. 
District Office Large Conference Room 
 
In attendance: Bruce Schmidt, Tim Collins, Maranda Turner, Jim Schlachter, Molly 
Stewart, Renni Ferguson, Michelle Fulsher, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling 
 
The meeting started at 4:10 pm with introductions, and an overview of the agenda. The 
purpose of the meeting was to clarify the committee’s responsibilities, review the 
compact sent to the state in June 2013, look at actual results for the 2012-13 school year, 
and establish a timeline for creating the 2014-15 compact. 
 
ACAC Responsibilities 
 
Superintendent Schlachter talked about the work of the Achievement Compact Advisory 
Committee, the Oregon Education Investment Board (OEIB), the state’s 40-40-20 goals, 
Leading Indicators, the goals of the compact, and resource alignment.  
 
2012-13 Report and Compact 
 
Tim shared and summarized the report made to the board June 1, 2013, the targets and 
the method used to set them, and the rationale the group developed for each target. The 
group also reviewed the compact document that was sent to OEIB in June.  
 
Teresa reviewed the data sheets and graphs that showed the targets projected for the 
2012-13 year, all set on the trajectory line, and the actual data.   
 
Timeline for 2014-15 Achievement Compact 
 
The compact must be submitted to the state by October 15. The group decided to meet 
next on April 30, to consider possible district achievement goals set by the District Data 
Team, and May 28, when there will be significant estimated OAKS data available to 
consider.  
 
 
The meeting ended at 5:55 p.m. 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: February 6, 2014     March 6, 2014 
 
RE:  No. 8 – Audit Involvement Committee  
 
 
EXPLANATION: In December 2008, the Board of Directions approved the process 

to increase board involvement/oversight of the audit process.  
The process provides the essential two-way communication 
between the independent auditor and the board.  The process 
enhanced the board’s responsibility to provide independent 
review and oversight of 1) the district’s financial reporting 
processes, 2) the district’s internal controls, and 3) the 
independent audit of the district’s financial statements.   

 
 The process includes several meetings a year between 

management and the board chair, vice-chair and two appointed 
budget committee members.   

 
 The first 2014 meeting was held on January 9.  The next meeting 

will be held on March 6, 2014. 
  
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Meeting summary for January 9, 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



 AUDIT INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE / 2014 
 
 

  
DATE HELD: 1/9/14  
TIME: 5:30 PM  
LOCATION: Superintendent’s Office  
  
  

  

Attended Members Position 

X Matt O’Connell Board Chair 
X Carla Piluso Board Vice-Chair 
X Elizabeth Peters Budget Committee Appointed Member 

X Megan Hall Budget Committee Appointed Member 

   
X Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
X Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer 
   
 Matt Graves CPA/ Independent Auditor 

 
 
Meeting Review. 
 
The committee met at 5:30 pm.  The focus on the meeting was to review the meeting schedule for 2014.   
 
The Board Chair will discuss the upcoming audit season with the Board during the March 6, 2014 work 
session.  The purpose of the discussion will be to solicit specific areas of interest to be addressed with the 
Independent Auditor during the Audit Kick-Off meeting scheduled for April 2014. 
 
The committee reviewed the district’s practices regarding the following: 
 

• Books balanced and reconciled 
• Adopted budget v. expected expenditures 
• Payroll reports filed and payroll liabilities paid 
• Federal and state grant reimbursements 
• Fraud issues 
• Internal controls 
• Accounting systems and procedures 
• Cash and investment accounts reconciliation 
• Board reporting 

 
 
The next scheduled meeting is March 6, 2014 
 
The meeting was completed at 6:00 pm. 

Page 1 of 1 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter  
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 9 – Learning Options:  Alpha HS and Rosemary Anderson HS-East 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The district continues to strive to be effective at providing 

educational programs that meet the needs of every student in our 
district.  The focus of our Learning Options project for the 2013-14 
school year has been to identify options for students who are under 
performing in our current programs, grades 6-12. 

 
 The response to this need is being facilitated by Kate Allen 

working with Gresham High School and its feeder middle schools, 
and Michelle Kahan, working with Sam Barlow High School and 
its feeder middle schools.  Kate and Michelle are both licensed 
clinical social workers and are referred to as our Connections 
Coordinators.  Part of their outreach is to meet with students and 
families who have been unsuccessful in our current programs, and 
make recommendations for available learning options.  They work 
to re-engage students who have dropped out, and to identify  
at-risk students who would benefit from a different education 
delivery model. 

 
 At the secondary level, we have two primary options:  Rosemary 

Anderson High School-East (RAHS-E) and Alpha High School.  
The Gresham-Barlow and Centennial school districts formed an 
alliance with RAHS-E for referral and placement of students to 
their Gresham location.  Alpha High School is an MESD school 
with which Kate and Michelle work closely to align our students 
with their available programs. 

 
 This evening, Kate Allen and Michelle Kahan will make a brief 

presentation and provide in-depth information on their 
experiences with our students and families. 

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu, Kate Allen, LCSW and Michelle Kahan, LCSW 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 9 – Learning Options:  Alpha HS and Rosemary Anderson HS-East 
March 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is requested. 
 
JKH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: February 6, 2014      March 6, 2014 
 
RE:  No. 10 – Nutrition Services Annual Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Keely Malhiot will review the highlights of last year’s Nutrition 

Services Program. 
 
 The food service management company (Sodexo) employs a staff 

of 90 plus to provide the nutrition services to approximately 
12,000 students at 25 sites.  Their main responsibility is preparing 
and serving meals and meal supplements (snacks) to students and 
participants in the National School Lunch and Breakfast 
Programs. 

 
 The program runs on a cost-effective basis.  The total of all direct 

operating costs (including cost of food, supplies, wages, benefits, 
and other direct costs) must not exceed total program revenues. 

 
 Our goals for the Nutrition Services Program includes:  providing 

nutritious, high-quality meals and snacks to students and 
participants; accommodating special diets where medically 
necessary; providing occasional catered food services; and, 
improving nutrition awareness. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being submitted as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action required. 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: February 6, 2014    March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 11 – District Leadership Changes 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Given the number of schools and employees in the Gresham-Barlow 

School District, leadership changes, whether at the school or district 
level, are occasionally inevitable.  Leadership changes provide many 
opportunities for schools, the district and the individuals involved to 
look forward in a strategic way focused on the improvement of 
schools and student success. 

 
 This evening, the board will hear a report regarding district 

leadership changes anticipated for the 2014-15 school year. The 
updates may not include all changes that will take place prior to the 
2014-15 school year, but will include those that are known as of 
February 6, 2014.   

 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
JS:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 
DATE: March 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No.  12 – Elementary Math Adoption 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The elementary math pilot ended in a split decision in late 

December.  The 3rd-5th grade pilot teachers recommended 
purchasing My Math, while the Kindergarten-2nd grade pilots 
recommended not purchasing either of the pilot programs.  Since 
that time we have gathered additional input from pilot teachers 
and principals.  Many of the pilot teachers and principals 
expressed a desire that we continue to look at other options in 
hopes of finding a single program that will meet our math needs 
for Kindergarten-5th grades.  Elementary principals have 
recommended that we review additional CCSS aligned programs. 

 
In the meantime, we were able to print and distribute the 
EngageNY math materials to elementary teachers throughout the 
district.  These resources are open source documents and 
downloadable as PDFs.  They should provide teachers with 
valuable CCSS aligned instructional support while we continue 
this process. 
 
Our struggles with this process are not unique.  The Oregon State 
School Board recently approved to delay the review and approval 
process of CCSS math materials at the state level until 2017.  We 
are working with the Math Education Specialist at ODE who has 
offered to help us through our process.  There may be 
opportunities for collaborative groups from around the state to 
review math materials.  This combined effort will assist us in 
finding an effective solution to our CCSS Math resource issues. 

 
 PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen,  
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  No action is required at this time. This is an information item 

only. 
 
TK:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 Anita Harris 
 
DATE: March 6, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 13 – Full-Day Kindergarten 2015-16 
 
 
EXPLANATION:   

Beginning in 2015-16 the state will include full-day Kindergarten 
in the state school funding formula.  Currently, districts only 
receive funding for half-day Kindergarten programs.   We are 
evaluating the cost of moving all of our Kindergarten classes to a 
full-day program in 2015-16. The added costs will be in the area of 
additional licensed staff, additional educational assistants, 
furniture, curriculum, supplies, and professional learning for 
teaching staff.   
 
The only expense for the 2014-15 school year would be the 
professional learning for full-day Kindergarten teachers.  This 
staff development is to ensure that the expectations in all full-day 
Kindergarten classrooms will be consistently at a high level and 
that programs are similar across the district.  We are also 
evaluating the availability of classroom space in each of our 
elementary schools to house the full-day Kindergarten programs. 

 
At a later date, the school board will be charged with the 
responsibility of approving full-day Kindergarten in our district.   

 
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen, Anita Harris 
  
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  No action is required at this time. This is an information item 

only. 
 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE:  No. 14 – Weather/Emergency Closure – Consideration for Make Up Days  
 
 
EXPLANATION: During the month of February, two school days were canceled 

due to inclement weather. The 2013-14 school year calendar 
includes five days (June 16 – 20) at the end of the school year that 
could be used as possible make up days for emergency closures 
during the school year. 

 
 Currently, the administration is processing the factors that will 

help determine the recommendation on whether to use these 
make up days.  The factors include:  possible additional inclement 
weather closure days during the month of March, end-of-year 
schedules for students and staff, instructional impact, and overall 
operational impact. 

 
 At the April 3, 2014, board meeting, the administration will make 

a recommendation to the board regarding the use of these make 
up days.  

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
  
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
RB:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 15 – School Year Calendars 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Annually, the board adopts a three-year school calendar.  This 

year, that calendar adoption extends to the 2016-17 school year.  
The primary purpose of the three-year adoption of a calendar is to 
support long-range planning goals for the district and provide 
calendar information to our community and families that will 
hopefully assist their planning needs.  As the board is aware, 
modifications to the calendar can occur annually, if necessary.   

 
 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Calendars for 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board review the 

attached calendars as presented for first reading. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: These calendars are being presented as a first reading only; 

adoption will be recommended at a subsequent meeting. 
 
RHB:lc 



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
Student Days

2014-2015 Kindergarten: 169 Work Days: 181
ES: 172 Holidays: 6
MS: 173 Inservice: 4
HS: 171 Total: 191

JULY 14 19 JANUARY 15

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 2 3 4  X X
7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 H 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31  26 27 28 29 30

AUGUST 14 19 FEBRUARY 15
1

New Teacher   1 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11 12 13 14 15 H 17 18 19 20
3 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

Inservice NT I I I 29      

21 SEPTEMBER 14 17 MARCH 15

H 2 3 4 5 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 X X X X X
29 30 30 31     

22 OCTOBER 14 22 APRIL 15

 1 2 3  1 2 3
6 7 8 9 X 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30

17 NOVEMBER 14 20 MAY 15

      1
3 4 5 6 7 4 5 6 7 8

10 H 12 13 14 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 H X H 26 27 28 29

15 DECEMBER 14 9 JUNE 15

1 2 3 4 5 1 1 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 11 12 Inservice 8 9 10 11 I

15 16 17 18 19 EC EC EC EC EC
X X X X X 22 23 24 25 26
X X X   29 30    

2/12/14
H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only    
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other
EC = Possible Makeup Days for Emergency Closures

DRAFT



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

2015-2016 Work Days: 181
DRAFT Holidays: 6

Inservice: 4
Total: 191

JULY 15 19 JANUARY 16

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 2 3    X
6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15
20 21 22 23 24 H 19 20 21 22
27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

AUGUST 15 20 FEBRUARY 16
1

New Teacher 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
Inservice 10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12

17 18 19 20 21 H 16 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26

NT 29     

17 SEPTEMBER 15 18 MARCH 16

3 I I I 4  1 2 3 4
Inservice H 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 X X X X X
28 29 30 28 29 30 31   

21 OCTOBER 15 21 APRIL 16

  1 2    1
5 6 7 8 X 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29

18 NOVEMBER 15 21 MAY 16

2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
9 10 H 12 13 9 10 11 12 13

16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 H X 23 24 25 26 27
30 H 31    

14 DECEMBER 15 12 JUNE 16

 1 2 3 4 1   1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 Inservice 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 I
X X X X X 20 21 22 23 24
X X X X  27 28 29 30  

 

H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only    
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

2016-2017 Work Days: 181
DRAFT Holidays: 6

Inservice: 4
Total: 191

JULY 16 20 JANUARY 17

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 X 3 4 5 6
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11 12 13 14 15 H 17 18 19 20
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
25 26 27 28 29 30 31    

AUGUST 16 19 FEBRUARY 17
1

New Teacher 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
Inservice 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17
2 22 23 24 25 26 H 21 22 23 24

Inservice NT I I 27 28    

19 SEPTEMBER 16 18 MARCH 17

1 I 2   1 2 3
Inservice H 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10

12 13 14 15 16 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 X X X X X

20 OCTOBER 16 20 APRIL 17

3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13 X 10 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21 17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28
31

19 NOVEMBER 16 22 MAY 17

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 H 8 9 10 11 12

14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 H X 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 H 30 31   

12 DECEMBER 16 12 JUNE 17

 1 2 1    1 2
5 6 7 8 9 Inservice 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15 16
X X X X X I 20 21 22 23
X X X X X 26 27 28 29 30

 

H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only    
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 16 – Damascus Schools:  K-8 Considerations 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Enrollment and facility use issues have been discussed in relation to 

Deep Creek Elementary and Damascus Middle School since data in 
2010 indicated trends that project under-utilization of facilities.  In 
2012-13, the district involved Damascus staff and parents in a study 
of a K-8 model for the two Damascus schools.  The unsuccessful 
November 2013 bond would have addressed the facility concerns 
through a remodel and expansion of Deep Creek Elementary to 
serve the K-8 population now served in the two facilities. 

 
 With the failure of the bond, a number of issues persist that warrant 

consideration by the board, including: 
 

 • Projections of flat or declining enrollment though the next five 
plus years; 

 • Instructional challenges resulting from small school issues due 
to a limited number of staff members often covering classes in 
two buildings; 

 • Financial impact of operating two facilities when the needs of 
current enrollment could be met in one building; 

 • The feasibility of using an attendance boundary adjustment to 
address enrollment trends; 

 • A comparison of Deep Creek Elementary School to Damascus 
Middle School to determine which is best suited for use as a K-8 
facility given the lack of resources for capital upgrades; and 

 • Short- and long-term possibilities for both Deep Creek 
Elementary School and Damascus Middle School. 

 
 These issues were addressed with the board at the February 28, 

2014, board retreat.  That discussion led to the following 
recommendations: 

 
 • Combine Damascus Middle School and Deep Creek Elementary 

School to a K-8 school beginning with the 2014-15 school year; 
 
 • Operate the Damascus K-8 school out of the current Damascus 

Middle School building beginning with the 2014-15 school year. 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 16 – Damascus Schools:  K-8 Considerations 
March 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that Damascus Middle School and 

Deep Creek Elementary School be combined as one K-8 school to be 
operated out of the current Damascus Middle School building 
beginning with the 2014-15 school year. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 1. Move to combine Damascus Middle School and Deep Creek 

Elementary School as one K-8 school beginning with the 2014-15 
school year. 

 
 2. Move to operate the K-8 school out of the current Damascus 

Middle School building beginning with the 2014-15 school year. 
 

JS:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE:  No. 17 – Classified School Employees Week Resolution 
 
 
EXPLANATION: March 3-7, 2014, has been designated as Classified School 

Employees Week.  It is appropriate that the board officially 
acknowledge the importance of a strong local school system and 
the contribution that classified employees make to that system.  A 
resolution of acknowledgement for that purpose has been 
prepared for the board’s adoption. 

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Resolution recognizing March 3-7, 2014, as Classified School 

Employees Week 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board adopt the 

resolution as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to ratify the resolution recognizing March 3-7, 2014, as 

Classified School Employees Week in the Gresham-Barlow School 
District. 

 
AV:lc 
 

 
 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION 
 

Gresham-Barlow School District 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING  
MARCH 3-7, 2014 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, the members of our school district’s support staff are partners with our teachers 
and administrators in assuring a solid education program for all of our students; and 

WHEREAS, our school district’s support staff members should be commended for their 
dependability, patience, commitment and positive attitude toward their jobs and  
co-workers; and 

WHEREAS, the talents and knowledge of our school district’s support staff members are a 
valuable asset to the achievement of our district’s mission and goals; and 

WHEREAS, the smooth operation of our schools depends on the skills, initiative and creativity 
of our district’s support staff members; 

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of the Board of Directors for the Gresham-Barlow 
School District, do hereby proclaim March 3-7, 2014 

Classified School Employees Week 

We urge administrators, teachers, parents, students and others from our community to join us 
in recognizing the dedication and hard work of these individuals. 

 

DATED THIS 6th DAY OF March 2014 

 

    

 Matthew S. O’Connell, Board Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, Oregon  97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: February 6, 2014    March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 18 - Board Representation at Commencements 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Traditionally, the board has had two representatives at  

each high school graduation ceremony to assist in the recognition 
of graduating students.  In order to have board members’ names 
listed in the graduation programs, it is necessary for the board to 
appoint representatives at this time. 

 
  The graduation dates and times are as follows: 
 
  School/ 
   Location Date Time 
 
  Adult Program June 2 7:00 p.m. 
   Council Chambers 
   Public Safety and Schools Building 
 

  Springwater Trail HS June 4 7:00 p.m. 
   at Sam Barlow High School 
 

  Gresham HS June 5 5:00 p.m. 
   Memorial Coliseum 
 

  Sam Barlow HS June 5 8:30 p.m. 
   Memorial Coliseum 
 
 In the past, board members have also expressed an interest in 

receiving information regarding commencements for the  
ACE Academy, Metro  East Web Academy, and the Center for 
Advanced Learning.  For this reason, the following  is being 
provided: 

 
  ACE Academy June 2 6:30 p.m. 
   At ACE Academy 
 

  Metro East Web Academy June 10 7:00 p.m. 
   East Hill Church, Gresham, OR 
 

  CAL Senior CALebration May 15 6:00 p.m. 
   Mountainview Christian Church 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 18 – Board Representation at Commencement 
February 6, 2014    March 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the appointment of board 

representatives for high school commencements. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to appoint the following board representation for 

commencements: 
 
     Adult Program 
 
     Springwater Trail HS 
 
     Sam Barlow HS 
 
     Gresham HS 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 
DATE:  February 6, 2014     March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 19 - Standards Assurance of Compliance 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Annually the Oregon Department of Education requires that all 

Oregon school districts submit a statement of assurances 
indicating compliance with ORS Chapter 581, Division 22, 
Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools.  These 
assurances must be presented in a public manner such as at a 
regularly scheduled school board meeting. 

 
After a review of all Division 22 Rules, we are able to report that 
the district is in compliance with all but one of these rules, 1620, 
Instructional Time.  The assurance form and detailed plan of 
correction is attached. 

 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter and Teresa Ketelsen 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Completed Division 22, Standards for Public Elementary and  
MATERIALS: Secondary Schools 2013-14 Assurance Form 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Publicly review the 2013-14 Standards Assurance Form 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required, only the public review as 

recommended above. 
 
TK:lc 













GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Anita Harris 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
RE: No. 20 – RFQ Process for Childcare Services 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The contract for before and after school childcare services expires 

September 1, 2014.  The district believes that this service is an 
important benefit, particularly for working parents, and the district 
would like to continue to offer childcare services in its elementary 
facilities in the coming school years. 

 
 On March 10, 2014, an advertisement will be placed in the Gresham 

Outlook and Daily Journal of Commerce specifying that interested 
providers submit a proposal based on the format contained in the 
RFQ (Request for Qualifications).  The district reserves the right to 
award contracts that best serve its interests.  

 
 A Childcare RFQ Selection Committee will be appointed to review 

proposals and to make a recommendation to the board at its June 
2014 business meeting.  Appointment of board representation to 
serve on the selection committee was requested at the February 27 
work session.  The board also received the RFQ Process for Selection 
of Childcare Services, 2014, as a first reading at that time. 

 
PRESENTER: Anita Harris  
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Process for Selection of Childcare Services, 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the RFQ Process for 

Selection of Childcare Services, 2014. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the Process for Selection of Childcare Services, 

2014, as presented for second reading. 
 
AMH:sce:lc 



 

 

 Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
 
 
 

Process for Selection of Childcare Services, 2014 
 
 
 
JS 
 
AV 
 
AH 
 
AH 
 
AH 
 
 
AH 
 
AH 
 
AH 
 
 
JS/AH 
 
 
JS 

Board Approve RFQ Process for Childcare Service 
 
Advertise in Gresham Outlook and Daily Journal of Commerce 
 
Mail Proposals to Known Providers 
 
Form Selection Committee 
 
Meet with Selection Committee and review charge and 
evaluation instrument 
 
Open Proposals, Begin Comparative Analysis 
 
Select Provider or Finalists to be Interviewed 
 
Interviews, if Necessary (3:00-6:00 p.m. and 4:00-6:00 p.m.) 
 
 
Report to School Board on Process and Committee’s 
Recommendation 
 
Send Written Notification of Board’s Action to Proposing Firms 
 

March 6, 2014 
 
March 10, 2014 
 
March 13, 2014 
 
April 1, 2014 
 
April 21, 2014 
 
 
April 28, 2014 
 
May 13, 2014 
 
May 19, 2014 
May 21, 2014 
 
 
June 12, 2014 
 
June 13, 2014 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AMH/sce 


	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 01 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2013-14 - MAR

	02 02 Financial Summary
	Investment Report - QTR2

	03 a0 Personnel Resignations Terminations New Hires
	03 b0 Personnel Renewal of Probationary Contracts
	03 b1 Personnel Renewal of Probationary Contracts.xlsx
	03 b2 Personnel Renewal of Probationary Contracts.xlsx
	03 c0 Personnel Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts
	04 00 Ron Johnson 2013 Oregon Coach of the Year
	05 00 Yes Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update.docx
	06 00 DAC Report
	06 01 DAC Report
	06 02 DAC Report
	07 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	07 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	08 00 Audit Involvement
	08 01 Audit Involvement
	Attended

	09 00 Learning Options Alpha HS and Rosemary Anderson HS-East
	10 00 Nutrition Services Annual Report
	11 00 District Leadership Changes
	12 00 Elementary Math Adoption
	13 00 Full Day Kindergarten in 2015-16
	14 00 Weather Emergency Closure Consideration for Make Up Days
	15 00 School Year Calendars
	15 01 School Year Calendars.xls
	15 02 School Year Calendars.xls
	15 03 School Year Calendars.xls
	16 00 Damascus Schools K-8 Considerations
	17 00 Classified Employees Week
	18 00 Board Representation at Commencements
	19 00 Standards Assurance of Compliance
	19 01 Standards Assurance of Compliance
	20 00 RFQ Childcare Services
	20 01 RFQ Childcare Services



